MUSINGUZI ALBERT

+256-775-513470/+256-703-367121

alberttmusinguzi@gmail.com

PERSONAL STATEMENT

A Nursing Officer with 8 years' experience in coordinating and managing technical and non-technical teams. I have experience in leadership, qualitative and quantitative research, management, and mentorship, collaboration with implementing partners, district health teams and supervision of a wide range of qualified medical disciplines.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- **Counseling.** Routine HIV prevention strategies, counseling approaches, reproductive health and psycho social support.
- Management. I have coordinated clinic activities and supervised a team of 20 staff.
- Research /Regulatory Skills: SOPs development, GCP (General Clinical Practice), Bioethics and HSP (Human Subject Protection) training. SAE (Serious Adverse Events) management, Monitoring and reporting with good analytical skills
- **Technical skills nursing**: Excellent nursing skills expected of a Nursing officer.
- Computer skills: Microsoft word, Excel, PowerPoint, email, web searching.
- Communication skills; Liaison person for communication with collaborating Implementing partners, The Health center teams and Ministry of Health Implementing Partners.
- **Quality Assurance**: Supervision of technical and non-technical teams, internal clinical and regulatory audits. Spear heading the quality control and quality assurance measures

WORK EXPERIENCE

January, 2020 to date: Study Nurse, DRUM (Drivers of Resistance in Uganda and Malawi) study. Infectious Diseases Institute (IDI)

2017-2019: Nursing officer, HIV/TB Clinics, Regional Health Intergration to Enhance Services in South Western Uganda (RHITES-SW)

2014-2017: Nursing Officer, SHARE (Sharing HIV/AIDS Responsibilities and Efforts) study, Infectious Diseases Institute (IDI)

2013- 2017: Nursing officer, University Research Co.,LLC. The USAID Strengthening Uganda's Systems for Treating AIDS Nationally (URC SUSTAIN) project

September to December, 2015: Theatre Assistant, Amref Health Africa in Uganda. January, 2012- June, 2013: Clinic In charge, Africa Medical Centre P.O. Box 724 Isingiro District

EDUCATION

2015-2018

Bachelor of Nursing Science (Kabale University)

2008-2011

Diploma of Comprehensive Nursing (Masaka School of Comprehensive Nursing)

2006-2007

Uganda Advanced Certificate of Education (Mbarara High School)

2002-2005

Uganda Certificate of Education (St Kagwa Bushenyi High School)

1995-2001

Primary leaving Examinations (Karungu Boys' Primary School)

OTHER TRAININGS

2011	Certificate-Integrated Management of Childhood Illnesses Masaka School of Comprehensive Nursing, August 8 th -19 th
2011	Certificate-HIV/AIDS prevention strategies, counseling approaches,
	Reproductive health and psycho social support
	Ministry of Health and Makerere University
2012	Certificate –Strategic Human Resource Management
	Makerere University, Kampala, 31st March 2012
2012	Training on HMIS Data Resources (Health Management information
	Systems)
	Ministry of Health, Resource Center 2012, Wakiso, 19th-20th September
2013	Certificate- PEPFAR Male Circumcision Clinical Skills Course
	Rakai Health Sciences Program, August, 19th -28th
2014	Certificate-Integrated management of Adult and Adolescent Illnesses
	Infectious Diseases Institute College of Health Sciences Makerere
	University, August, 18 th -22 nd
2017	Certificate- universal treatment curriculum for substance use disorders
	Uganda Alcohol policy alliance

2019	Good clinical practice (GCP), online course by CITI collaboration
2019	Human Subject Protection, Online course by CITI collaboration
2019	Kampala Advanced Trauma course, by Mbarara University of Science and
	Technology, Yale University and Association of Surgeons of Uganda

INTERESTS

Voluntary work (Member Rotaract), Travelling and Reading

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Intern Nurse, Mbarara Regional Referral Hospital, 2018/2019

Nurse Volunteer, Heal medical clinic under Ain'Amagara Ministries, 9th -13th May, 2015

Volunteer Research Assistant, Center for Basic Research and Hospice Africa under USAID, August-October, 2009

Publication

Albert, M (2018). "Lived experiences of adolescents with vertically acquired HIV attending the ART clinic at Kabale Regional Referral Hospital".

REFERENCES

MR. KAMANZI DAVID

District Technical Support Officer- Arua/Maracha Districts. Infectious Diseases Institute, West Nile HIV/AIDS project.

College of Health Sciences, Makerere University.

Tel Phone: +256 702 136 574, Mobile: +256 774 809 852

Email: kdavidkamanzi@gmail.com

DR NDYANABO JAMES

Regional TB/Leprosy Supervisor South Western Uganda Mobile Telephone: +256-772-567367 / +256-701-567367

Email: ndyanabojames22@gmail.com

MR TUKAMUSHABA CHRIS

Assistant Lecturer Kabale University

Telephone: +256-782-889412, +256-701-889422

Email: batuuct@gmail.com